## **Nadeem Hassan**

#### **Cloud Engineer**

Address: Baqaata el Shouf, Lebanon | Phone: +961 71352204 Email: Nadeemhassan1@yahoo.com | Nationality: Lebanese Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/nadeem-hassan-25658b197/

## Summary

A dedicated and professional Cloud Engineer with 4+ years of experience in the IT, management, and software industries. Proven record of monitoring and maintaining the cloud systems of a company. Effective leader who performs well in collaborative environment with managers, clients and coworkers. Seeking to work in an IT and Cybersecurity environment that is conducive to my intellectual, professional, and personal growth, where I can contribute significantly to the growth of the team/organization with strong experience and expertise leading to success.

### Experience

#### **IT Manager** – 07/2022 to 12/2023

#### Honoring Publicity and Advertising, Alhidd, Bahrain

- Develop a strategic campaign plan for local and state campaigns that promote the vision and mission of the organization while managing and motivating the team of organizers for the issue-based campaigns.
- Manage system networks, emails, backups and maintain security.
- Forecast IT budgets and cash flow to enforce cost-effectiveness.
- Implemented Docker, Kubernetes and Git for production envieronment while using Keycloak on Docker.
- Analyze business requirements by working closely with management teams across the business to provide competent solutions.
- Created the most optimal solution architecture for Google Cloud while keeping the cost under the budget by 23%

#### **System Administrator** – 02/2019 to 05/2022

#### Hostelsclub (Remote)

- Provided AWS management, monitored logs and created visualization using ELK Stack, and managed EC2 instances (Linux, Unix) while reducing AWS cost by 40% using Lambda functions.
- Illustrated RDS instances to be more efficient and assigned elastic IPs to instances and to domain names through Route 53 while conducting API and Coding.
- Attained multiple integration projects and translated API calls to API calls suitable for other companies while coding translation xml using C# and NET framework.
- Completed the system's API coded in PHP, and the clients' WordPress to build websites while fixing issues on server side and designing websites for clients using Joomla and WordPress

#### IT Professional - 12/2018 to 02/2019

#### Coop, Beirut, Lebanon

- Compiled computer systems and programs, and fixed hardware issues in dead PCs while building computers for daily usage.
- Assessed the company's IT systems to ensure that they met the necessary demands while assisting with network administration tasks.
- Ensured that the data storage was safe and secure while resolving all issues coworkers have with their IT systems and software.
- Guided coworkers on network security and best practices for computer usage while supporting the day-to-day operations of our computer network.

#### Data Entry Support Team Leader - 05/2018 to 05/2018

#### Arabia GIS, Beirut, Lebanon

- Assisted the data entry team on the data entry process.
- Provided technical support on the elections day.

## Education

### Bachelor's Degree in Computer and Communication Engineering – 2018 Notre Dame University (NDU), Zouk Mosbeh, Lebanon

### **Associate Cloud Engineer Certificate** - 2023

Google Cloud

#### Full Stack Development - 2023

The Odin Project

#### **Linux Professional Institute Certificate -2019**

AtDev

#### **CCNA Training** – 2018

**AtDev** 

#### **Ethical Hacking Training – 2018**

**AtDev** 

# Skills & Expertise

- Leadership
- Team Management
- Communication & Negotiations
- Problem Solving
- Project Management
- Cloud Services
- Networking
- Keycloak
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- Ruby on Rails
- NodeJS
- Google Cloud
- Server Management
- Git
- ELK Stack

- AWS Management
- Employee Training
- Negotiations & Contracts
- Policies & Procedures
- Virtual Machines(Linux & Windows)
- Kafka
- C#
- PHP
- HTML
- CSS
- CI/CD
- .NET Framework
- Customer Service
- Kubernetes
- Github
- Elasticsearch

# Languages

- Arabic: Native or Bilingual Proficiency
- English: Full Professional Proficiency
- French: Professional Working Proficiency